Larson Engineering, Inc.
3524 Labore Road

White Bear Lake, MN 55110-5126
651.481.9120 Fax: 651.481.9201
www.larsonengr.com

Larson

December 27, 2022

Mr. Alan Gaylor

Red Wing Public Schools
2451 Eagle Ridge Drive
Red Wing, MN 55066

Re: Contractor Recommendation

2023 Pavement Rehabilitation

Colvill Family Center

LEMN Project No: 12226155
Dear Mr. Gaylor:
Based upon our review of the bid results for the above referenced project, we recommend the
apparent low bidder, Aslakson’s Services, Inc., be awarded the contract in the amount of
$93,825.00.
It is our understanding that Red Wing Public Schools has experience working with Aslakson’s
Services, Inc. on various projects and has found their overall performance, workmanship, and
scheduling to be acceptable.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 612-991-2601.

Sincerely,
Larson Engineering, Inc.
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Greg A. Buchal, PE
Project Manager

Attachment: Bid Tabulation



